F-7-109 .
Burgee-King Farmstead Ca. 1850-1920
Urbana vicinity
Private

The Burgee—King Farmstead is centered on a two-story brick and frame
dwelling built about 1850 and altered in the 1880's, and its outbuildings,
which are a log smokehouse of about 1850, a frame bank barn and a wagon
shed/corn crib of about 1890-1900, a frame hog barn, and a garage of about
1920, and a rusticated concrete block milk house of about 1920. The farm may
have been established as early as the 1840's, but the existing dwelling appears
to be about 1850 in date. The main section is brick, with double entrances in
the four-bay original facade on the west. The rear wing has been enlarged and
may encampass a smaller earlier wing. It has a partially enclosed two-story
porch and an entrance on the north elevation with a molded door and a transom
and sidelights. The farm was owned by Singleton and Jane Burgee until 1869 and
by singleton King and his descendants from 1881 to 1911. After its purchase by
King, the wing alterations tock place and the barn and wagon shed/corn crib
were built. During the ownership of the Roderick family from 1911 to 1986, the
barn was altered for dairy use and the milk house, garage, and the hog barn
were built. The farmstead is minimally significant for the architecture of its
remaining structures, which convey much of their original appearance and

function, but have been altered or have deteriorated considerably.
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Burgee-King Farmstead
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HISTORTC OCONTEXT:

MARYTAND OOMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning

Resource Types:

Category: Building

Historic Enviromment: Rural

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/smokehouse
Domestic/secondary structure/garage
Agriculture/Subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/Subsistence/storage/granary

Known Design Source: None
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes Xno
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Burgee-King Farmstead
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 3033 A&B Thurston Road ____not for publication
city, town  Urbana _X_vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public X occupied —_ agriculture — museum
—X_ building(s) _x private —__unoccupied ——_ commercial ___ park
— structure — both — work in progress — educational X private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment __religious
~ _ object —_in process —X_yes: restricted ____government — scientific
— being considered _—_yes: unrestricted __ industrial ___transportation
_X not applicable __ po —__ military ___other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Kiplinger Washington Editors
street & number 1729 H Street N.W. telephone no.:
city, town  Washington, D.C. state and zip code 20006

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1387
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 891
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date —federal ____state __ county ___ local

—~posltory for survey records

City, town state




7. Description survey No. F-7-109

Condition Check one Check one

__ excellent __X deteriorated ____ unaitered _._original site

____good —ruins _X altered ____ moved date of move
_X_ fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 7

The Burgee-King Farmstead centers on a two-story brick and frame dwelling built
apparently in two stages, about 1850 and 1881, and its outbuildings, which include a
log smokehouse of about 1850, a frame barn of about 1890-1900 with a concrete block
milk house of about 1920, a detericrated frame hog barn of about 1900-1910, a frame
wagon shed/corn crib of about 1890-1900, and a frame garage of about 1920. The
farmstead is located on the east side of Thurston Road about 1/4 mile south of
Fingerboard Road near Urbana, Frederick County, Maryland. The farmstead is located
at the end of a driveway leading southeast from Thurston Road, along which are
modern non-contributing dwellings on separate parcels previously subdivided from the
original farm property. The open fields around the house are not presently being
farmed. The dwelling is currently divided into two rental units and the
agricultural outbuildings are used for storage or are not in use. Dates for the
buildings are based on architectural details, land records, and historical maps.

The house's original principal elevation faces west and has a four-bay
configuration with two entrances in the first story inner bays. The present
entrances to both 1living units are, however, in the frame rear wing. The brick
section of the house is one unit and the frame rear wing is the other unit. The
brick section, which may have been built about 1850, is laid in 6:1 American bor’
and is painted white. The window openings have plain wood lintels and sills amd 2,
sash. One of the west elevation door openings is boarded and the other has a glass
panel door of mid-20th century date. A one-story porch which once sheltered the
west side has been removed. Evidence of brick infill below the second story inner
bay windows suggests that doors or jib windows may have been part of the original
design. The cornice is boxed and the roof is standing seam metal. Interior
chimneys rise at the gable ends. The southwest gable end has no openings and the
northeast gable end has one bay near the northeast corner with 2/2 sash. Two attic
windows with 2/2 sash are also on this end. The frame rear wing has been
considerably altered during the early and mid 20th century, but it retains much of
its overall original form. It is two stories in height and has german siding with a
standing seam metal roof. An interior end chimney is located at the east gable
end. On the north side of the wing are three bays with an entry porch which appears
to be of recent construction. The door has molded arched panels and a transam and
sidelights, features frequently seen in houses built in the last quarter of the 19th
century. The windows have 2/2 sash. On the south side of the wing, an originally
open two-story porch has been considerably enclosed and enlarged, leaving only a
emall section of the first story level open with a poured concrete deck. The
interior of the house was inaccessible for this survey. It is likely that the brick
section had a smaller, less extensive wing which was enlarged or replaced in the
late 19th century by the present structure.

Smokehouse: The one-story log smokehouse is located south of the rear wing and is
in deteriorated condition. It appears to have been built about the same time as the
house, about 1850. The gables of the structure are covered with weatherboard sidina

and parts of the exterior are also covered with various siding types, conceal:
deteriorated sections. The gable roof is standing seam metal.



8. Significance Survey No. F-7-109

Period Areas of Significance-—Check and justify below

—prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ____ landscape architecture religion

- .1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —__conservation — law ___ science

1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture

—1600-1699 _X _ architecture —__ education —_ military ____soclal/

— 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —  muslc humanitarian

X _1800-1899 _ __ commerce — exploration/settliement ___ philosophy — theater

X 1900- —__ communications — industry — politics/government ___ transportation
____invention —other (specify)

Specific dates ., 1350-1920 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B xC _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Burgee-King Farmstead is minimally significant for the architecture of its
buildings, which are either considerably altered or in deteriorated condition, but
still convey their original appearance and functions within the domestic and
agricultural context of the farm. The farm was possibly established as early as the
1830's, according to the deed records, but the extant dwelling appears to date from
about 1850 with alterations to the rear wing in the last quarter of the 19th
century. The log smokehouse supports the date of about 1850 for the establishment
of the farm. The property was owned by Singleton and Jane Burgee and was probably a
tenant farm. In January 1862, Jane Burgee (1789-1866) sold the property to her
~randson, Charles Hendry, Jr., but it reverted to her when Hendry died in December

the same year. During this period, it was apparently called the "Georgia Farm",
according to the equity sale which took place in 1869. The house was described as a
1-1/2 story brick dwelling, but no current evidence of enlargament to two stories is
visible, suggesting this may be an error. In 1881, the property was sold to
Singleton King (1810-1897), in whose family it remained until 1911. The rear wing
of the house was probably enlarged and the barn and wagon shed were built during
this period. From 1911 to 1986, the Roderick family owned the farm and the
alterations of the barn for dairy use and the construction of the milk house, the
hog barn, and the garage were done. Information gathered by the Kiplinger
Washington Editors from Harry Roderick, the last of the family to own the farm,
states that the barn was built in the 1890's by Charlie Dudderar, a local contractor
in the Urbana area who went on to build several houses in the vicinity.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Approximately 5 acres centered on the dwelling on Tax Map 105, Parcel 3.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state

code county code

state

code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title

Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization

Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. gate February 1994

street & number

12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town

Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.
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Burgee-King Farmstead Survey No. F-7-109
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

Garage: The frame garage is located east of the house and smokehouse. Built
about 1920, it has a hipped corrugated metal roof and a stucco finished
exterior. On the south elevation are sliding tongue-and—-groove doors and a
section of german siding which indicates the original exterior appearance. A
gas pump stands near the southwest corner of the garage.

Wagon shed/corn crib: The frame wagon shed/corn crib was built at the same
time as the bank barn, described in the following section, about 1890-1900.
Both structures have narrow vertical tongue-and-groove siding and louvred
arched vents. Each has a sunburst design vent overlay in the gable peak. The
sides of the wagon shed are vented german siding and it is supported on stone
piers. Sliding doors are on the east and west ends. On the south side is an
open shed for additional vehicle storage.

Bank barn and milk house: The frame bank barn was built about 1890-1900 and
has vertical tongue-and-groove siding with louvred arched vents and the
sunburst gable fan vent as mentioned above. It has a stone foundation and the
stall level on the south has been enclosed with concrete block to form a
milking room with a bank of multiple paned windows above the block lower wall.
This alteration probably took place in the 1920's and at the same time, the
rusticated concrete block milk house was erected at the west gable end of the
barn. It has smooth finish quoins at the corners and a plain vertical board
door in the west elevation with two 1/1 windows. A partially covered walkway
links the milk house to the barn. On the north side of the barn are two silos,
one concrete and one in terra cotta block. These were probably built by 1940.

Hog barn: The deteriorated frame hog barn is located south of the barn and was
probably built in the 1920's. It has both vertical and board and batten siding
and a corrugated metal roof, the battened section undoubtedly being a feed
storage area. On the east side is a paved concrete pen area with swing doors
opening from the stalls on the east side of the barn.
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Burgee-King Farmstead

Frederick County

Isaac Bond, Map of Frederick
County, 1858
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